July 17, 1961

Mr., E. Po Campb‘ll
1603 Broadway
Lubbock, Texas

Re: Dorothy Sanford et al
Well # 1, Unit J, Sec.
34-185-26E, Eddy, N. M.
Dear Sir:

A recent inspection of the site of the above-captioned well
showed that the pits have not been fillsd as yet., Also, we need
three (3) copies Form C-103, (Plugging Report) on this well.

Please get the pits filled and the Plugging Report in to
this office as soon as possible,

Very truly yours,
OIL COMNSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/8a Me L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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